TO:

Board of School Directors
FROM:

Robert E. Terrill

RE:

Further Information Regarding 

Acellus Costs
Evaluation at End of Semester
DATE:

Thursday, August 07, 2008
1.
Acellus Costs

The representative from the International Academy of Science informed me that there is a maintenance cost of $750 in the second year for each server.

A license cost per student is fixed at $10 for each course enrolled.

These are minor costs compared the Novanet and other programs.

2.
I met with the middle and high school principals as a group on Monday, August 4th to review the Acellus program.  All of the principals were very interested in the possibilities of offering multiple math courses at one time with one teacher.  In addition, the Career Center principal was also interested in piloting Acellus.

We discussed ways to evaluate the effectiveness and value of the Acellus program.  In general, we reviewed the following strategies, which will be used by the teachers and principals. We will formalize the evaluation process when the school year starts.
1.
Pretest and Semester Test Results for each student participating

2.
Individual student performance on quizzes, tests, and exams

3.
Student opinion of Acellus program



What did you like about Acellus?



What didn’t you like about Acellus?

4.
Teacher opinion of Acellus program

What did you like about Acellus?  

What were the benefits of using Acellus?



What didn’t you like about Acellus?

5.
Principal’s opinion of Acellus program

What did you like about Acellus?  

What were the benefits of using Acellus?

What didn’t you like about Acellus?

How did Acellus compare to Novanet and Blended Schools?

6.
Number and names of each course offered during each period of the school day?
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